Alize Anderson

Prior Lake, MN 55372 alizande248_7fb@indeedemail.com (218) 969-6992

Hard-working recent high school graduate (3.0 GPA) with 3+ years of work experience and a proven knowledge of assisted living, emergency response, and patient safety. Aiming to leverage my abilities to successfully fill the Certified Nursing Assistant role at your company. Frequently praised as hardworking by my peers, I can be relied upon to help your company achieve its goals.

Work Experience

Certified Nursing Assistant

HERITAGE MANOR - Chisholm, MN October 2020 to May 2021

- Answer patient call signals, signal lights, bells, or intercom systems to determine patients' needs.
- Undress, wash, and dress patients who are unable to do so for themselves.
- Supply, collect, or empty bedpans.
- Provide physical support to assist patients to perform daily living activities, such as getting out of bed, bathing, dressing, using the toilet, standing, walking, or exercising.

Teacher Assistant

KIDDY KAROSUEL - Hibbing, MN January 2019 to May 2020

- Provide extra assistance to students with special needs, such as non-English-speaking students or those with physical and mental disabilities.
- Tutor and assist children individually or in small groups to help them master assignments and to reinforce learning concepts presented by teachers.
- Observe students' performance, and record relevant data to assess progress.

Certified Nursing Assistant

October 2016 to December 2017

- Apply clean dressings, slings, stockings, or support bandages, under direction of nurse or physician.
- Communicate with patients to ascertain feelings or need for assistance or social and emotional support.
- Measure and record food and liquid intake or urinary and fecal output, reporting changes to medical or nursing staff.

Education

High School Diploma

Duluth Public School - Duluth, MN June 2020

Skills

- Vital Signs
- Special Needs
- Teaching
- Home Care
- Reliability
- Team Work
- Flexibility

Certifications and Licenses

CNA

CPR Certification